Document 1

s22(1)(a)(ii)

$22(1)(a)(ii)

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 4:23 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(i) Rafizadeh, Shervin

Subject: 2 versions of MBSP/IMCR letters [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi, see attached. Two letters, one to respond to any questions/comments re IMCR and a second one notifying of the
opening of RCP 3/MBSP... they’re designed to be all purpose so could go with minor modification to anyone who
raises questions on IMCR and all stakeholders on RCP/MBSP including MPs/Senators, regional stakeholders etc.

The Dept are under the pump getting RCP 3 guidelines finalised so haven’t run it back past them. If you could get me
any questions/comments by midday tomorrow, I'll run a final version past them as they should be over the
Guidelines hump by then.

Cheers

s22(
1\(a)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Senior Adviser

Office of the Minister for Communications, Hon Michelle Rowland MP
s22(1)(a)(ii)

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands on which we meet, work and live.
| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.
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Document 2

s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Rafizadeh, Shervin

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 9:59 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc:

Subject: RE: RCP / black spot round opening [SEC=OFFICIAL]

s22(W@()  one thing | forgot to list

$22( once we have a landing with Dept on guidelines, and how strong co-investment incentives/parameters are

1\(a)
relative to prior program rounds, if you can pls provide appropriate wording to ?az\%.(nl) for media to use as part of the

CommsDay drop

From: Rafizadeh, Shervin

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 9:38 AM
To: S22(1)(@)(i)

Cc:
Subject: RCP / black spot round opening [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Team

Have attempted to summarise a list of the activities supporting the announcement of new RCP and black spot
rounds.

Anything missing below?

s47C

SR

o  S22(1)(a)(i)

o S22(1)
(a\(ii\

e  Website text (cleared by COB Friday for Monday)
o  S22(1)(a)(i)

o S22(1)(a)(i)

e Minster letter to regional MPs + Senators (if speaking to Dept about MP/Sen list with i? to review —f\zz(SR
working on letter) — Monday. DLOs to dispatch.
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Document 2
e Minster letter to key stakeholders — Monday/Tuesday
e Minister letter to regional councils — date TBD. s22(1 exploring list with Infra dept

M al(ii

Department drop-in brief for all Parliamentarians + staff (Date TBD —s22()@) ¢ explore with Dept whether carriers
should/could join)

FOI 23-282 - Page 3 of 5



Document 3

.

From:
Sent: Friday, 17 March 2023 8:54 AM
To: s22(@(@)  Rafizadeh, Shervin

Subject: FW: For action: MS23-003156 - RCP3/MBSP7 Brief and Guidelines Pack for Ministerial
consideration [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments:

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL

Hi-, would be great if you could print! Thanks! Hoping to brief between 930-10.

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
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL
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Document 3

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS © ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL
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